Sityhilelo Ngcatsha

From: Ragna Redelstorff

Sent: Tuesday, 23 August 2022 10:41

To: Sityhilelo Ngcatsha

Cc: Phillip Hine

Subject: FW: JGF heritage cases lodged on SAHRIS
Attachments: 1.PNG

Hi Sity,

As per the below email all the open cases can be closed. Only the one you messaged me about on SAHRIS remains to
be processed.

Kind regards,
Ragna

From: Henk van Zuydam <henk@jagersfontein.co.za>

Sent: Wednesday, 17 August 2022 14:13

To: Phillip Hine <phine@sahra.org.za>; louis@turn180.co.za; 'Sandra Gore' <sandragore01@outlook.com>

Cc: 'Marius De Villiers' <mdv@lawdva.com>; Ragna Redelstorff <rredelstorff@sahra.org.za>; Johan Swanepoel
<jswanepoel@jagersfontein.co.za>

Subject: RE: JGF heritage cases lodged on SAHRIS

Dear Philip,

Trust that you are well.

| confirm that our application has been uploaded and submitted as per screenshot attached.

Will you kindly confirm whether the previous application are now closed on your system as per previous
correspondence please.

Thank you once again for your kind assistance.
Kind regards

Henk van Zuydam

JAGERSFONTEIN
DEVELOPMENTS

From: Phillip Hine <phine@sahra.org.za>

Sent: Monday, 15 August 2022 09:53

To: Henk van Zuydam <henk@jagersfontein.co.za>; louis@turn180.co.za; 'Sandra Gore'
<sandragore01@outlook.com>

Cc: 'Marius De Villiers' <mdv@lawdva.com>; Ragna Redelstorff <rredelstorff@sahra.org.za>; Johan Swanepoel
<jswanepoel@jagersfontein.co.za>

Subject: RE: JGF heritage cases lodged on SAHRIS




Good Day Mr van Zuydam,

If the application triggers section 38(1) of the NHRA the application can be submitted in terms of section 38(1) and a
decision will be issued in terms of section 38 (4) of the NHRA.

| hope this is in order.

Kind Regards,

From: Henk van Zuydam <henk@jagersfontein.co.za>

Sent: Monday, 15 August 2022 09:35

To: louis@turn180.co.za; Phillip Hine <phine@sahra.org.za>; 'Sandra Gore' <sandragore01@outlook.com>
Cc: 'Marius De Villiers' <mdv@lawdva.com>; Ragna Redelstorff <rredelstorff@sahra.org.za>; Johan Swanepoel
<jswanepoel@jagersfontein.co.za>

Subject: RE: JGF heritage cases lodged on SAHRIS

Morning Philip and Sandra,

| would like to follow up on the urgent matter below. Can you kindly advise as a matter of urgency as we really need
to get this application submitted please.

Kind regards

Henk van Zuydam
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From: louis@turn180.co.za <louis@turn180.co.za>

Sent: Thursday, 11 August 2022 11:06

To: 'Phillip Hine' <phine@sahra.org.za>; 'Sandra Gore' <sandragore0l@outlook.com>

Cc: Henk van Zuydam <henk@jagersfontein.co.za>; '‘Marius De Villiers' <mdv@Ilawdva.com>; 'Ragna Redelstorff'
<rredelstorff@sahra.org.za>; Johan Swanepoel <jswanepoel@jagersfontein.co.za>

Subject: RE: JGF heritage cases lodged on SAHRIS

Dear Mr. Hine

| would like to follow up on the recommendations on the submission of the application to SAHRA. From the
meeting on 2 August 2022 it was concluded that you would give recommendations on the submission of
the application relating to the Pit backfiling at Jagersfontein.

SANDRA, if  remember correctly you were going to share your opinion with Mr. Hine.

| will assist the DEO at Jagersfontein Tailings Operation to create a profile for the operations to be used for
all future applications and nofifications relating to the operations. He will upload all the necessary

documents and the application for the Pit once we have clarity on the way forward.

Regards



LOUIS DE VILLIERS

TURN1GD

ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANTS

072 967 7962 - louis@turn180.co.za - SUITE 221, PRIVATE BAG X01, BRANDHOF, 9324

From: louis@turn180.co.za <louis@turn180.co.za>

Sent: Wednesday, 03 August 2022 10:44

To: 'Phillip Hine' <phine@sahra.org.za>; 'Ragna Redelstorff' <rredelstorff@sahra.org.za>

Cc: 'Henk van Zuydam' <henk@jagersfontein.co.za>; 'Marius De Villiers' <mdv@lawdva.com>; 'Sandra Gore'
<sandragore01@outlook.com>

Subject: FW: JGF heritage cases lodged on SAHRIS

Good day Mr. Hine and Dr. Redelstorff

Please see below the cases relating to Jagersfontein Tailings Operation. We would appreciate it if you
could close all cases relating to the Pit backfilling as we will open a new case for the project with SAHRA.
These cases are the 2018, 2019 and 2020 cases as listed below.

The reason for the cases to be closed is that some of them were under incorrect Sections of the NHRA and
others cannot contfinue due to the consultants and/or specialists not being able to upload. Jagersfontein
Developments will create their own profile for the submission of all documents, reports and the application
itself.

| removed all other cases noft relating to the Pit backfilling fo prevent any confusion or unnecessary
administration.

| trust you will find this in order. Please let me know if you require any additional information.

Regards

LOUIS DE VILLIERS

TURN1GD

ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANTS

072 967 7962 - louis@turn180.co.za - SUITE 221, PRIVATE BAG X01, BRANDHOF, 9324

From: Loudine Philip <loudine.philip@nasmus.co.za>
Sent: Friday, 13 May 2022 16:29

To: louis@turn180.co.za

Subject: JGF heritage cases lodged on SAHRIS

Hi Louis



The following ‘Heritage Cases’ on Jagersfontein mine are currently open/closed on SAHRIS:

https://sahris.sahra.org.za/cases/jagersfontein-historical-open-pit-mine-free-state (Status: Case closed — permit
refused)

Applicants: Sandra Gore, James Higgo Vorster, Henk van Zuydam, Nicholas Whitcutt

Application Date: 3 September 2012

3 June 2013 — SAHRA issued a conditional approval

24 June 2013 — SAHRA suspends the permit on account of an appeal lodged against their decision

https://sahris.sahra.org.za/cases/rehabilitation-jagersfontein-pit-through-backfilling (Status: open)

Application date: 24 January 2018
SAHRA interim comment: 28 February 2018
JD letter to SAHRA re withdrawal of case: 28 June 2019

Take note that the reasons provided in the ‘withdrawal’ letter are not valid as the open pit is viewed as
‘archaeological’ and any changes to the open pit accordingly still trigger Section 35 of the NHRA. I.e., this is viewed

as an open case.

https://sahris.sahra.org.za/cases/jagersfontein-open-pit-rehabilitation-through-backfilling (Status: Studies pending)

Application date: 25 June 2019
Consultant is indicated as Alecia Pienaar. | am not sure if this is linked to Polke’s NID below.

https://sahris.sahra.org.za/cases/nid-proposed-rehabilitation-old-jagersfontein-mine-pit (Status: open)

Entry opened by Polke Birkholtz on 5 March 2020
SAHRA posted a reply on the 7t of May 2020 — take note that they also requested a palaeontological impact
assessment.
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Loudine Philip

Museum Scientist
Department of Anthropology and Archaeology

The National Museum | 36 Aliwal Street | Bloemfontein | South Africa
P.O. Box 266 | Bloemfontein 19300

Tel +27 (0)51 447 9609 | Cell: 078 448 9307

WWwWw.nhasmus.co.za | loudine.philip@nasmus.co.za
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NATIONAL MUSEUM
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Quaternary Research ART MUSEUM

DISCLAIMER: This E-mail contains confidential information for the addressee only. If you are not the
intended recipient, please notify the sender and delete it immediately. Any use, disclosure, distribution or
copying of this communication, by persons or entities other than the recipient is prohibited. No binding
contract will result from this e-mail until such time as a written document is signed on behalf of the National
Museum, Bloemfontein.

The National Museum, Bloemfontein cannot accept any responsibility for the completeness or accuracy of this
message or guarantee that the communication is free of errors, virus, interception or interference. The views
and opinions expressed in this e-mail are those of the sender unless clearly stated as being those of the
National Museum, Bloemfontein.

Phillip Hine

APM Manager |:|

+27 21 4624502 /8652 or +27 21 202 8652

+27 83 793 3852

PHine@sahra.org.za

SAHRA, 111 Harrington Street, Cape Town, 8001,
Western Cape, ZA

www.sahra.org.za
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Ragna Redelstorff, Ph.D.
Heritage Officer Archaeology, Palaeontology &

Meteorites Unit nw

+27 21 4624502/ 8651

RRedelstorff@sahra.org.za

SAHRA, 111 Harrington Street, Cape Town, 8001,
Western Cape, ZA

www.sahra.org.za
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